



Clinton Smith <clinton.smith@como.gov>

Tabling public hearing

David Butcher <DButcher@crockettengineering.com>
To: Clinton Smith <clinton.smith@como.gov>

Thu, Jun 1, 2017 at 10:11 AM

Clint, I am formally requesting you to withdraw Case number 17-107, Bristol Lake HOA #1 annexation request. The client has decided to wait until a plan is developed for the remainder of the property. Thank you for your attention in this matter. Talk to you soon.

Butch

David T. Butcher, PLS

Survey Manager



p [573.447.0292](tel:573.447.0292) f [573.447.3981](tel:573.447.3981)



From: Clinton Smith [<mailto:clinton.smith@como.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9:53 AM
To: David Butcher
Subject: Tabling public hearing

Butch,

[Quoted text hidden]